

Criminal Justice Advisory Committee

Thursday, May 19, 2022 2:30 – 4 p.m. Board Room 1010 & Zoom

MINUTES

Advisors Present:	Officer Nathan Fabia, Mukilteo Police Deptartment Chief Al Compaan (Ret), Edmonds Police Department Lt. Joe Osborn, Seattle Police Traffic Section Captain Douglas Jeske, Snohomish County Sherriff's Office Chief Carol Cummings (Ret) Bothell Police Department Anura Shah, Consultant, Beyond Force, LLC. Tiffany Krusey, Victims Services Coordinator, Lynnwood Police Department Assistant Chief Jim Lawless. Marysville Police Department Chief Ken Seuberlich, Bothell Police Department Chief Rex Caldwell (Ret) WA State Training Commission
Staff Present:	Linda Forst, Faculty Shanon Reedy, Assistant Dean of Social Science, Business, and Communication

Welcome, Introductions, Agenda Updates – Linda welcomed the committee and invited them to introduce each other.

Lisa Smith, Secretary Senior, STEM/Workforce (Minutes)

Approval of the February 2022 Meeting Minutes – The February minutes were approved.

Lauren Hadley, Director of Workforce

Internship Status – Linda gave updates on internship placements. The advisors also discussed background investigations regarding internships. Internships for students who don't wish to be police officers but appreciate the Social Justice viewpoint of the program was also discussed. It was also explained that Internships are not required with DTA (Direct Transfer Agreement) Program.

Open House – SCC Career Fair, Saturday May 21, 2022, 10am – 2pm. Criminal Justice Program flyers were shared with the committee.

Mentor/Honors Programs & Student Success – A criminal justice student was part of the SCC honors program. She wrote a research paper on family violence and was scheduled to present her paper at the University of Washington symposium on May 20. The student did an excellent job both with research, the written presentation and a You Tube video she put together.

New Business – Enrollment was discussed – decreased during pandemic but starting to increase. There are Military students interested and in-service officers taking advantage of the pathway with BLEA-who help with discussions and educate their classmates, with their different viewpoint.

CJAC – Anura gave an update on CJAC. She discussed how the program raises awareness of the variety of Criminal Justice careers and global issues. She also addressed the passage of SSB 5644 – the Behavioral Health Co-Responder bill. Anura had presented information about the SCC program to Senators in the months leading up to this passage.

Social Media Discussion initiated by one of the members:

- Explore offering Social Media classes for Criminal Justice students
- Explore classes for civilian personnel in support positions
- Reach out to local departments public information officers many of whom are former newscasters
- Also Seattle PD is a good resource regarding social media and public information

Schedule Fall Meeting – November 10, 2:30 – 4 p.m.

Adjournment – the meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m.